From: Parken, Catherine

To: Parken, Catherine

Subject: Madison LID Day Zoom Links

Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 1:00:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Topic: LID Day 1

Jessica Corneille is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/95092296847?from=msft

Meeting ID: 950 9229 6847

Passcode: 124219

One tap mobile
+12532158782,,95092296847# US (Tacoma)
+16699006833,,95092296847# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Meeting ID: 950 9229 6847

Find your local number: https://everettsd.zoom.us/u/acOgktyd3a

Topic: LID Day 2
Time: Sep 3, 2020 08:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/92188080230

Meeting ID: 921 8808 0230

One tap mobile
+12532158782,,92188080230# US (Tacoma)
+13462487799,,92188080230# US (Houston)

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

Find your local number: https://everettsd.zoom.us/u/awOrIP90t
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